Habeeb O. Olaitan

Fullstack Developer

- ™ olaitan6201@gmail.com
- **** +2347080977816
- 💡 12, Jire Arasi Close, Orogun Ojoo, Ibadan
- in Habeeb Olaitan
- Habeeb Olaitan

PROFILE

Experienced Fullstack Developer with 4+ years specializing in React, TypeScript, Laravel, PHP, and JavaScript. Strong problem-solving skills, adaptable to new technologies, and adept at team collaboration. Committed to code quality, client satisfaction, and project management in Agile environments. Ready to contribute to your company's success.

EDUCATION

National Diploma (ND) - Computer Science

The Polytechnic, Ibadan 2017 – 2019 | Ibadan, Nigeria

Higher National Diploma (HND) - Computer Science

The Polytechnic, Ibadan 🛮 2022 | Ibadan, Nigeria In View

SKILLS

Fullstack Development

Laravel Nova, FilamentPHP, Livewire, AlpineJS, SvelteKit

Frontend Development

React, Next.js, Svelte/SvelteKit, Javascript, Typescript, Tailwindcss, MaterialUI, MUI, Mary-UI

Backend Development

PHP, Laravel, Node Express, Firebase

Database

MySQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB

Others

Prisma, Git, Github, Heroku, Vercel, Railway, Paypal, Flutterwave, Paystack

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Ankabit Technologies 🖸

Fullstack Developer

05/2023 - 08/2023 | Ibadan, Nigeria

- Manage API development through completion, optimization, and durability.
- Application backend and frontend development from scratch.

Halal Payment Service Ltd. 🛮

Backend Engineer

10/2022 - 01/2023 | Ibadan, Nigeria

- Manage API development through completion, optimization, and durability.
- Work closely with other developers (e.g. Frontend) to meet project requirements, goals, and desired functionality.
- Collaborate with front-end developers, designers, and the rest of the team to deliver well-architected and high-quality solutions.

Cloudware Technologies

Backend Engineer

07/2021 - 01/2022 | Ibadan, Nigeria

- Work closely with other developers (e.g. Frontend) to meet project requirements, goals, and desired functionality.
- Enhance user experience and accomplish web application objectives by creating site structure and backend implementation.

Fency Cloud OPC Private Limited

Fullstack Developer 02/2020 - 06/2021 | Kolkata, India

Antum Software Solutions

Fullstack Developer

2018 - 01/2020 | Ibadan, Nigeria

• Enhance user experience and accomplish web application objectives by creating site structure and backend implementation.

PROJECTS

Test Authentication App [2]

Stack: React, Tailwindcss & Laravel

Employee Mgt. App

Stack: Laravel, FilamentPHP

Google Search Engine Clone App

Stack: Next.js, Tailwindcss

Dictionary App 🛮

Stack: Svelte, Node Sass, DictionaryAPI

Simple CHAT APP 🛮

Stack: Svelte, Node Sass, Firebase, Firestore